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Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director #

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission -

Region II, Suite _3100
101 Marietta Street N.W.
Atlanta, GA 30303

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 2
DOCKET NO. 50-324
LICENSE NO. DPR-62

CANCELLATION OF A 24-HOUR REPORTABLE EVENT (2-83-16)

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

In our letter of February 10, 1983, we noti'fied your office of what was
thought to be a 24-hour reportable event per Technical Specification 3.7.7.1.
This report dealt with the loss of alternate power supplies to both the motor
driven and diesel driven fire pumps. _ Subsequent reviews and testing has
determined that the surveillance performed on the diesel driven fire pump
batteries had incorrectly recorded battery voltage. A review of this
surveillance and retesting determined that both batteries to the diesel fire
pump were within specifications and, therefore, the diesel driven fire pump
was always in an operational mode. This letter is to inform you that CP&L
now considers this event to be nonreportable.

Very truly yours,

1]
C. R. Dietz, General Manager
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
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Enclosure

cc: Mr. R. C. DeYoung
NRC Document Control Desk
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